FW: Denmark

Subject: FW: Denmark

From: "Steven Dayhoff" <Steven.Dayhoff @fcc.gov>
Date: Thu, 4 Dec 2003 08:19:52 -0500

To: <general@mflom.com>

CC: "Rich Fabina" <Rich.Fabina@fcc.gov>

Hi Mort:

A TCB may certify this Satellite phone as a mobile or fixed system, but not as a portable unit held-to-head.
MPE evaluation must be performed in this case. A portable system will require filing to FCC at this time due
to probe calibration issues.

Regards,

Steve Dayhoff

Please handle the attached inquiry.
Thanks,
Rich

————— Original Message-----

From: M. Flom Associates, Inc. [mailto:genera
Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2003 12:02 PM

To: Rich Fabina

Subject: Denmark

af lom. coml

Rich:

It's your day for questions!

We have an cverseas client with a device which operates @ 30 watts R.F.
and in the frequency range of 1625.5 MHz to 1660.5 MHz. They call it an
"Aeronautical Satellite Phone’.

Can the services of a T.C.B. be used to certify this product?

Again, best regards, Mort

--mf;mgf
M. Flom Associates, Inc.

Confidential - The information in this message is only intended for the person(s}) or organization{s) to whom
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